From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: kwatkins@gcpud.org; jmickle@gcpud.org

Cc: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: SD-22-00001 and PF-22-00001 North Jetty Cove Project - Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 9:05:08 AM

Attachments: SD-22-00001 North Jetty Cove Project - Request for Info 6-1-22.pdf

Good morning,

Attached please find correspondence in regards to the Shoreline Substantial Development and
Public Facilities applications SD-22-00001 and PF-22-00001. A hard copy of the letter will be placed
in the mail. Please contact me directly with any questions.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY

June 1, 2022

Public Utility District No. 2 of Grant County
% Kylee Watkins and Jerri Mickle

PO Box 878

Ephrata, WA 98823

kwatkins@gcpud.org

jmickle@gcpud.org

Subject: Request for More Information
North Jetty Cove Project Shoreline Substantial Development Permit (SD-22-00001) and
Public Facilities Permit (PF-22-00001)

All interested parties:
On May 16, 2022 CDS received the Shoreline Substantial Development and Public Facilities applications for the
North Jetty Cove Project. CDS has determined additional information is necessary for continued processing of

this application.

Per Kittitas County Code Title 17B.07.070 the site plan must include all proposed improvements and the Ordinary
High Water Mark. CDS also requests a profile view from the OHWM to the edge of structure/activity.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (509) 962-7539, or by e-mail at
Kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

Kelly Bacon

Staff Planner

cc: Jeremy Johnston, Planning Official via email
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